
 

Councillors’ Bulletin 
Wednesday, 4 November 

2020 
 

Contents 

 
1. Meetings and events from Thursday 5 November to Friday 20 November 2020 

 Date Time Name Venue Contact 

Thu 5 Nov - - - - 

Fri 6 Nov - - - - 

 
Mon 9 Nov - - - - 

Tue 10 Nov - - - - 

Wed 11 Nov 10am Planning Committee Virtual 
Meeting - 
Online 

Ian Senior 

 11:59pm Deadline for motions for 
Council on 26 November 

  

Thu 12 Nov 5.20pm Scrutiny & Overview 
Committee 

Virtual 
Meeting – 
Online 

Victoria 
Wallace 

Fri 13 Nov - - - - 

 

Mon 16 Nov 11am Licensing (2003 Act) 
Sub-Committee 

Virtual 
Meeting – 
Online 

Victoria 
Wallace 

 11:59pm Deadline for questions 
from Councillors for next 
Council on 26 November 

  

Tue 17 Nov 11am Licensing (2003 Act) 
Sub-Committee 

Virtual 
Meeting – 
Online 

Victoria 
Wallace 

Wed 18 Nov - - - - 

Thu 19 Nov - - - - 

Fri 20 Nov - - - - 
 

  

Information for District Councillors and Parish Councils 

2. Road Closures for Week Commencing 2 November, Relating to the A14 
improvements 

 Please find attached road closures information for week commencing 2 November in relation to 
the A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon improvement scheme. 
 
To contact your A14 sections stakeholder manager, please use the email addresses below or 
our A14 helpline. 
 
For all queries in relation to the main scheme Section 1 & 2: Alconbury to the East Coast 
Main Line, Section 3: East Coast Main Line to Swavesey & Section 4 & 5: Swavesey to 
Milton, please email: A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk  

https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=768&MId=7870
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=417&MId=7852
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=417&MId=7852
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=714&MId=9050
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=714&MId=9050
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=714&MId=9045
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=714&MId=9045
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk


 
Section 6: Huntingdon town centre 
Samantha Kedie – samantha.kedie@thea14.com  
 
A14 helpline 0800 270 0114 - This will be answered by a team member during site hours 8am - 
5pm and messages can be left at other times. Further updates as the scheme progresses can 
be found on the website. 

  

3. Targeted Consultation as Part of Updated Community Facility Audit Starting on 4 
November 

 The Greater Cambridge Planning Service and the Sustainable Communities and Wellbeing 
Team are jointly undertaking an updated Community Facilities Audit. As part of the audit we are 
consulting Local Parish Councils and other organisations who own or manage publicly 
accessible community facilities in the district. We will be sending a survey by email which seeks 
to gather information about community facilities in each village. The aim of the audit is to 
understand what publicly accessible community facilities are available in the district and identify 
if there are any barriers to their use or gaps in provision. 
 
The consultation will run for 28 days from the 4th November until 2nd December. Please direct 
any queries to Duty.Communities@scambs.gov.uk 

  

General Information 

4. Media Monitoring 

 

 

The Council’s Communications Team produce a weekly 
summary of recent news items which is published in the 
Bulletin to help keep members informed of recent 
coverage of the Council.  
Please contact the Communications Team for further 
information. 

 

Date Publication Details   

28/10/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Time to think of Christmas P5 References £25,000 to help fund 
free school meals 

28/10/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Village gets access to e-bikes P13   

28/10/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Greater Cambridge Local Plan and 
call for sites: what's next? 

P48 BDB Pitmans sponsored feature 

28/10/2020 BBC Radio 
Cambridgeshi
re 

Breakfast show: Cllr Bridget Smith 
on covid numbers, hospital 
capacity, free school meals  

1"14    

28/10/2020 Cambridge 
News online 

Free school meals 
Cambridgeshire: Local councils 
reveal plans to help hungry kids 
this half-term  

   

29/10/2020 Cambridge 
News 

Meal vouchers for half-term 
provided for eligible children 

P8 Cllr Heylings quoted re. H&I school 
fundraising 

29/10/2020 Cambridge 
Network 

Shaping the Greater Cambridge 
Local Plan  

 BDB Pitmans article 

29/10/2020 Cambridge 
News online 

Cambridge train station: Massive 
plans for new car-free 
neighbourhood and public gardens 
near station  

   

29/10/2020 Cambridge Community raises £3,000 to  Cllr Pippa Heylings quoted about 

mailto:samantha.kedie@thea14.com
https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/
mailto:Duty.Communities@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p08ttng0
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p08ttng0
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p08ttng0
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p08ttng0
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/free-school-meals-cambridgeshire-council-19175671
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/free-school-meals-cambridgeshire-council-19175671
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/free-school-meals-cambridgeshire-council-19175671
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/free-school-meals-cambridgeshire-council-19175671
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/shaping-greater-cambridge-local-plan
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/shaping-greater-cambridge-local-plan
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/cambridge-development-station-housing-offices-19181589
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/cambridge-development-station-housing-offices-19181589
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/cambridge-development-station-housing-offices-19181589
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/cambridge-development-station-housing-offices-19181589
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/community-raises-3-000-to-provide-cambs-children-will-free-meal-vouchers-9128107/


Independent 
online 

provide Cambs children with free 
meal vouchers  

local fundraising 

29/10/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 
online 

Map shows potential new routes for 
the proposed Cambridge to 
Cambourne busway 

 GCP article 

29/10/2020 Cambridge 
News online 

Free school meal holiday voucher 
scheme for children in Histon and 
Impington  

 Cllr Pippa Heylings quoted about 
local fundraising 

30/10/2020 Cambridge 
News 

Letters: In line with green policies P19 Re. City's refugee resettlement 
pledge 

30/10/2020 Cambridge 
News online 

New plans for off-road busway 
route from Cambourne to 
Cambridge revealed  

 GCP article 

31/10/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 
online 

Taxi driver prosecuted for 
operating in Cambs without a 
licence  

   

31/10/2020 Cambridge 
News 

New plan for city centre community P4   

01/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 
online 

Teversham residents get access to 
E Bikes  

   

02/11/2020 Cambridge 
News 

New route proposed for 
Cambourne link to city 

P5 GCP article 

02/11/2020 BBC Radio 
Cambridgeshi
re 

Cllr Brian Milnes interviewed about 
arrival of new electric bin lorry 

2'40'
' into 
sho
w 

  

02/11/2020 Cambridge 
Network 
online 

Councils take green drive onto the 
streets with arrival of first all-
electric bin lorry 

   

03/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 
online 

Cambridge roundabout plans on 
hold following financial concerns  

 CA article 

03/11/2020 Circular online Cambridgeshire sees arrival of all-
electric bin lorry 

   

03/11/2020 Cambridge 
News online 

Plans to upgrade Coldhams Lane 
roundabout set to be delayed  

 CA article 

04/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

There's a buzz about the first 
electric bin lorry 

P2   

04/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

New busway route proposed for 
controversial C2C project 

P4 CA / GCP article 

04/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Join our campaign to save village 
homes from demolition 

P5 GCP article 

04/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Please follow the guidance - and 
we'll be there for you' 

P8   

04/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Roundabout plans paused P15 CA article 

04/11/2020 Cambridge 
Independent 

Cllr Bridget Smith column: There's 
nothing good to say about Planning 
White Paper 

P26 
& 
P27 

  

 

  
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/community-raises-3-000-to-provide-cambs-children-will-free-meal-vouchers-9128107/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/community-raises-3-000-to-provide-cambs-children-will-free-meal-vouchers-9128107/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/map-shows-potential-new-routes-for-the-proposed-cambridge-to-cambourne-busway-9128321/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/map-shows-potential-new-routes-for-the-proposed-cambridge-to-cambourne-busway-9128321/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/map-shows-potential-new-routes-for-the-proposed-cambridge-to-cambourne-busway-9128321/
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/free-school-meal-holiday-voucher-19181413
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/free-school-meal-holiday-voucher-19181413
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/free-school-meal-holiday-voucher-19181413
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/cambourne-cambridge-new-busway-plans-19189462
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/cambourne-cambridge-new-busway-plans-19189462
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/cambourne-cambridge-new-busway-plans-19189462
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/taxi-driver-prosecuted-for-operating-in-cambs-without-a-licence-9128475/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/taxi-driver-prosecuted-for-operating-in-cambs-without-a-licence-9128475/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/taxi-driver-prosecuted-for-operating-in-cambs-without-a-licence-9128475/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/business/teversham-residents-get-access-to-e-bikes-9128522/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/business/teversham-residents-get-access-to-e-bikes-9128522/
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p08vp7zr
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p08vp7zr
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p08vp7zr
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p08vp7zr
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p08vp7zr
https://www.bbc.co.uk/sounds/play/p08vp7zr
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/councils-take-green-drive-streets-arrival-first-all-electric-bin-lorry
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/councils-take-green-drive-streets-arrival-first-all-electric-bin-lorry
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/councils-take-green-drive-streets-arrival-first-all-electric-bin-lorry
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/cambridge-roundabout-plans-on-hold-following-financial-concerns-9128723/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/cambridge-roundabout-plans-on-hold-following-financial-concerns-9128723/
https://www.circularonline.co.uk/news/news-in-brief-the-earthshot-prize-opens-for-entries/
https://www.circularonline.co.uk/news/news-in-brief-the-earthshot-prize-opens-for-entries/
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/coldhams-lane-roundabout-upgrade-delayed-19209318
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/coldhams-lane-roundabout-upgrade-delayed-19209318


5. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA) 

 

 

Items of Interest from the Local Government 
Association (LGA) 
 
The Local Government Association provides a list of 
news headlines relevant to its members. Please click 
the headlines below for more details. 

 
Thursday 29 October 2020, Telegraph: Shelter and CPRE in planning reforms warning 
In a letter, charity Shelter and the Campaign to Protect Rural England say government planning 
reforms should be scrapped to protect affordable housing. 
 
Friday 30 October 2020, Telegraph: Public sector audits 
Five out of six major public sector audits by Grant Thornton were not up to scratch last year, 
according to a leaked review by the Financial Reporting Council. 
 
Friday 30 October 2020, BBC Online: Jenrick defends planning reforms 
Housing Secretary Robert Jenrick states that the Government will not abandon its ambition for 
300,000 new homes to be built each year. 
 
Monday 2 November 2020, FT: Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy warns of 
huge backlogs in public services 
The pandemic has caused a record build-up of waiting lists across the UK public services, 
according to a joint report by the Institute for Government and the Chartered Institute of Public 
Finance and Accountancy. 

  

6. View Planning Applications 

 

 

 

To view the list of planning applications that 
have recently been submitted to the Council, 
please visit the authority’s on-line Planning 
Application Search.   
 
The system will provide a range of information 
on current and decided applications since 
1948, including a brief description of the 
development, reference number, decision and 
the date of decision.  More recent applications 
show the name and telephone number of the 
council officer who is dealing with the 
application. 
 
Search results are presented in a collection of 
pages, the number of which depends on the 
number of results your search produces.  There 
are navigation tools to allow you to browse your 
results. 
 

 
 

  

https://www.telegraph.co.uk/politics/2020/10/29/planners-will-able-build-estates-50-homes-without-setting-aside/
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/business/2020/10/30/public-sector-audits-grant-thornton-fall-standard-watchdog-finds/
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-politics-54731662
https://www.ft.com/content/dc2a45b7-fd05-4337-a641-aa1c2d9ace90
https://www.ft.com/content/dc2a45b7-fd05-4337-a641-aa1c2d9ace90
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/


Decisions Made By Officers and Reported For Information 

 Please click on the link to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated authority. 

  

Other Information 

7. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov 

 

 

Agendas 
Planning Committee 11 November 
 
Minutes 
Scrutiny & Overview Committee 7 October 
Planning Committee 14 October 
 

 

  

8. The Council's Starters and Leavers 

 

 

 

New Employees at the Council 
 
Name: Robert Bertozzi 
Job title: Refuse & Recycling Operative 
Date started: 2 November 2020 
 
Name Hayley Resztan 
Job title: Refuse & Recycling Operative 
Date started: 2 November 2020 
 
Name: Liubove Simpson 
Job title: Refuse Driver 
Date started: 2 November 2020 
 
Name: Tomas Lelys 
Job title: Refuse & Recycling Operative 
Date started: 26 October 2020 

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/access-to-information/
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7870
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=8038
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7869


 

Staff who have left 
 
Name: Stephen Constable 
Job title: Refuse Driver 
Date left: 3 November 2020 

 

  



A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire: major improvements 

We are currently carrying out finishing works for which we need to close lanes or 

carriageways on the A1, A14 and some local roads at times, usually overnight 

between 8pm and 6am, unless otherwise stated. A clearly signed diversion route will 

always be in place for closures.  

For this week, the planned closures are: 

Full closures 
 

Monday 2 to Wednesday 4 (three nights) 

• Princes Street, Huntingdon 

Monday 2 to Tuesday 3 (two nights)  

• A14 westbound Swavesey junction 24 to New Ellington junction 21 

Vehicles will be diverted onto the A1307 westbound, south on A1198 at 

Godmanchester, west on A428 and north on the A1 to Brampton Hut 

roundabout where they can re-join the A14 at junction 21  

 

Wednesday 4 (one night) 

• A1 southbound between Brampton Interchange junction 22 and Brampton 

village exit slip 

Vehicles will be diverted via A14 eastbound to Godmanchester junction 23, 

south on A1198 and west on A428 to re-join the A1 at Wyboston 

• A1307 westbound between Buckingway roundabout and Swavesey north 

roundabout 

Vehicles will be diverted east on A1307 to Bar Hill junction 25 and onto the 

A14 westbound to exit at Swavesey junction 24b 

  

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



Saturday 7 (one night) 
 

• A1 northbound between Buckden roundabout and A1(M) junction 14 
 
Vehicles will be diverted onto A428 eastbound at Wyboston, north on A1198, 
join the A14 westbound at Godmanchester junction 23, exit at Ellington 
junction 20, turn right over the bridge to join the A14 eastbound. Exit to 
Brampton Hut, A141 to Spittals and then A1307 spur to re-join the A1M at 
junction 14 

 
Sunday 8 (one night) 
 

• A1(M) southbound between junction 14 and Brampton Hut roundabout  
 

Vehicles will be diverted onto A1307 spur to Spittals roundabout and then 

west on A141 to re-join the A1 or to join the A14 at Brampton Hut roundabout 

 

 

For more information about this scheme, visit https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-
cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/ 

Page 2

https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/
https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/

	Agenda
	2 Road Closures for Week Commencing 2 November, Relating to the A14 improvements

